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Vineeta Bajaj <vineeta.bajaj@jove.com>

Fw: Re-print permissions - BF-102511.R1 - ab9907
1 message

Maxwell Ethan Edmonds <maxwell.edmonds@northwestern.edu>
To: Vineeta Bajaj <vineeta.bajaj@jove.com>

Hello Dr. Bajaj,

Please see the permissions from IOP publishing for our manuscript below. Again, I apologize for the delay in receiving this.  I have one question:

1. Given their language in the permission, I believe we might need to add in the text : "© IOP Publishing.  Reproduced with permission.  All rights rese
that we include DOI or first page # information when citing the original work. (See their descriptions below).

I'm not sure that the bolded text or page numbers are in the manuscript copy I uploaded earlier this month. Can you assist in checking/adding these statem
send it back, and I can add them.

Thank you very much. I await your instruction. 

Sincerely,

- Maxwell

Maxwell E. Edmonds, PhD
MD/PhD Candidate
Laboratory of Teresa K. Woodruff, PhD
Northwestern Medicine

From: Permissions <permissions@ioppublishing.org>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 2:20 AM
To: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds
Subject: Re: Re-print permissions - BF-102511.R1 - ab9907
 
Dear Maxwell,

Thank you for your response. I apologise for the issue you have had using the CCC Republica�on Service. I will look into why the required email did not reach you, howev
provided the requested permission manually below:

Thank you for your request to reproduce IOP Publishing material in “ECM and ECM-free Methods for Genera�ng Murine Tes�cular Organoids” to be published in Journa
Experiments.
 
Regarding:
 

Figures 1, 5, 6, & Supplement 1 from "Tes�cular organoid forma�on is a property of immature soma�c cells, which self-assemble and exhibit long-term hormo
func�on"
 
We are happy to grant permission for the use you request on the terms set out below.
 

License to publish material published by IOP Publishing
Please provide the below to your new publisher as proof of permission.

Condi�ons

Non-exclusive, non-transferrable, revocable, worldwide, permission to use the material in print and electronic form will be granted subject to the following condi�ons:

Permission will be cancelled without no�ce if you fail to fulfil any of the condi�ons of this le�er.
You will reproduce the following prominently alongside the material:

the source of the material, including author, ar�cle �tle, �tle of journal, volume number, issue number (if relevant), page range (or first page if this is the onl
date of first publica�on.  This informa�on can be contained in a footnote or reference note; or
a link back to the ar�cle (via DOI); and
if prac�cal and IN ALL CASES for works published under any of the Crea�ve Commons licences the words “© IOP Publishing.  Reproduced with permission

The material will not be used in any way which, in the opinion of IOP Publishing, could distort or alter the original inten�on(s) and meaning, be prejudicial to the h
co-author(s) and/or imply endorsement by IOP Publishing.

mailto:permissions@ioppublishing.org
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Payment of £0 is received in full by IOP Publishing prior to use.
This permission does not apply to any material/figure which is credited to another source in our publica�on or has been obtained from a third party.  Express permission for such mater
from the copyright owner.

Kind regards,

Sophie
Copyright & Permissions Team
Sophie Bri�ain - Rights & Permissions Assistant 
Cameron Wood - Legal & Rights Adviser
Contact Details
E-mail: permissions@ioppublishing.org

For further informa�on about copyright and how to request permission: https://publishingsupport.iopscience.iop.org/copyright-journals/
See also:  https://publishingsupport.iopscience.iop.org/
Please see our Author Rights Policy https://publishingsupport.iopscience.iop.org/author-rights-policies/
Please note: We do not provide signed permission forms as a separate a�achment. Please print this email and provide it to your publisher as proof of permission. Please
made by IOP Publishing to the effect that authors do not need to get permission to use any content where IOP Publishing is not the publisher is not intended to cons�tut
Authors must make their own decisions as to the suitability of the content they are using and whether they require permission for it to be published within their ar�cle. 

 

From: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds <maxwell.edmonds@northwestern.edu>
Sent: 17 June 2020 13:59
To: Permissions <permissions@ioppublishing.org>
Subject: Re: Re-print permissions - BF-102511.R1 - ab9907
 
Hello Sophie,

Thank you for your response. Please see the correspondence I received when submitting the application. I was only given an order number, but no confirm
received later as suggested.

Thank you, and let me know if I can provide you with anything further.

- Maxwell

Maxwell E. Edmonds, PhD
MD/PhD Candidate
Laboratory of Teresa K. Woodruff, PhD
Northwestern Medicine

From: no-reply@copyright.com <no-reply@copyright.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds
Subject: Thank You for Your Order on Marketplace™
 

 

Dear Maxwell Edmonds, 

Thank you for placing your order on Marketplace™.

Order Summary: 
Order date: 12 Jun 2020
Order number: 1041361
No. of items: 1
Order total: 0.00 USD

Billing Summary: 
Payment method: Invoice 
An invoice will be generated and emailed within 24 hours. 

To view your order details, click the following link, sign in, and search for your
order:Manage Account.

Please do not reply to this message.

To speak with a Customer Service Representative, call +1-855-239-3415 toll free or +1-
978-646-2600 (24 hours a day), or email your questions and comments
to support@copyright.com.

Sincerely,

The CCC Marketplace Team
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Tel: 1-855-239-3415 / +1-978-646-2600
support@copyright.com
Manage Account

 
 

This message (including attachments) is confidential, unless marked otherwise. It is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended recipient
further distribution and reply to the sender that you have received the message in error. 

Maxwell E. Edmonds
MD/PhD Candidate
Laboratory of Teresa K. Woodruff, PhD
Northwestern Medicine

From: Permissions <permissions@ioppublishing.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 7:21 AM
To: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds
Cc: Biofabrica�on; Teresa K Woodruff
Subject: Re: Re-print permissions - BF-102511.R1 - ab9907
 
Dear Maxwell,

Thank you for your email and I apologise for the delay in dealing with your request.. I have been unable to locate your applica�on on the CCC system - would you be able
(600XXXXXX)?

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
Sent: 16 June 2020 01:58
To: Permissions <permissions@ioppublishing.org>
Cc: Biofabrica�on <bf@ioppublishing.org>; Teresa K Woodruff <tkw@northwestern.edu>
Subject: Re: Re-print permissions - BF-102511.R1 - ab9907
 
Hello Sophie,

I am emailing to ask about the status of our reprint permissions application? It was submitted per your instructions a few days ago, and we were told to exp
hours. We haven't heard anything yet.

Could you help us look into the status of our application? Thank you!

Sincerely,

- Maxwell

Maxwell E. Edmonds, PhD
MD/PhD Candidate
Laboratory of Teresa K. Woodruff, PhD
Northwestern Medicine

From: Permissions <permissions@ioppublishing.org>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 5:33 AM
To: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds
Cc: Biofabrica�on; Teresa K Woodruff
Subject: Re: Re-print permissions - BF-102511.R1 - ab9907
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Dear Maxwell,

Thank you for your email and for taking the �me to seek this permission. 

We have set up a service with CCC’s Republica�on Service, Marketplace, to handle permissions requests for IOP Publishing owned journals.
 
Because your request is for content from an IOP Publishing owned journal, you should make your request through the CCC Republica�on Service. This can be done by go
and searching for the journal �tle you wish to use content from in the Get Permissions search bar in the top right hand corner.
 
Please then use the ‘Republish or Display Content’ tab and select the appropriate way that you will be reusing the content. 
 
Where you are the original author of the content you wish to reuse, please ensure you select ‘Author of requested content’ from the drop-down list “Who will republish

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact us. 

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
Sent: 05 June 2020 21:41
To: Biofabrica�on <bf@ioppublishing.org>
Cc: Teresa K Woodruff <tkw@northwestern.edu>
Subject: Re-print permissions
 
Dear Sarah Obertelli, Biofabrication, and IOP Publishing,

We were thrilled to see our work coming online on your platform earlier this week. (Edmonds et al 2020 Biofabrication https://doi.org/10.1088/1758-5090/ab990

As was stated in the submission for this manuscript, we have an additional manuscript under consideration at the Journal of Visualized Experiments (JoVE
to request reprint permission from Biofabrication. Specifically this article will be using some, but not all, of the figures in the manuscript we have recently pu

Please let us know how we can proceed to to gain the reprint permission for JoVE. The JoVE article will be citing Biofabrication as the source for the reprin

Thank you, and best wishes.

- Maxwell

Maxwell E. Edmonds, PhD
MD/PhD Candidate
Laboratory of Teresa K. Woodruff, PhD
Northwestern Medicine

From: Biofabrica�on <bf@ioppublishing.org>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 6:40 AM
To: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds
Subject: Re: Source Figures for Re-submission
 
Dear Maxwell E. Edmonds

Thank you for your email. Please can we suggest that you send us your figure files as a zipped file via email and I will upload them for you.

Best regards

Sarah Obertelli

Biofabrica�on
BF 2018 Impact Factor = 7.236

Publishing Team:
Publisher: Richard Kelsall
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From: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds <maxwell.edmonds@northwestern.edu>
Sent: 09 May 2020 21:43
To: Biofabrica�on <bf@ioppublishing.org>
Subject: Source Figures for Re-submission
 
Dear Jonathan Keen and Editorial Staff,

We have recently re-submitted our manuscript via the IOP author portal to Biofabrication. The manuscript ID is: BF-102511.R1. However, there was not enough space on
of our source Figure files. Please let us know how we might submit these source files to you, and we will do so right away. 

Thank you again for your consideration of our manuscript.

Sincerely,

Maxwell

Maxwell E. Edmonds
MD/PhD Candidate
Laboratory of Teresa K. Woodruff, PhD
Northwestern Medicine

________________________________________
From: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 5:08 PM
To: bf@ioppublishing.org
Subject: Re: Our initial decision on your article: BF-102511

Dear Editor Keen,

We thank you for your consideration of our manuscript. We are very pleased on the feedback and reviews in your provided report. We are revising the manuscript curren
the Author Centre before the due date of June 3rd.

Thank you once again for your consideration of our work. We look forward to publishing with you.

Sincerely,

Maxwell E. Edmonds, PhD
MD/PhD Candidate
Laboratory of Teresa K. Woodruff, PhD
Northwestern Medicine

________________________________________
From: Biofabrication <onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds; maxandla@gmail.com
Cc: Maxwell Ethan Edmonds; maxandla@gmail.com; Teresa K Woodruff
Subject: Our initial decision on your article: BF-102511

Dear Mr Edmonds,

Re: "Testicular organoid formation is a property of immature somatic cells, which self-assemble into tubular structures and exhibit long-term hormone-responsive endocri
Maxwell; Woodruff, Teresa
Article reference: BF-102511

We have now received the referee report(s) on your Paper, which is being considered by Biofabrication.

The referee(s) have recommended that you make substantial changes to your article. The referee report(s) can be found below and/or attached to this message. You can
your Author Centre, at https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fmc04.manuscriptcentral.co
Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!HbYHUgdWJsDVPC1mJqHcAhz7JD0GEzyrGXuwgHh4WhryjCot1uZgDzD454FcLMDT2nZM1DJI3kKD%24&amp;data=02%7C01%7Cb
7C4e33fe03a01148d2f7f408d7f46201cf%7Cf9ee42e6bad04e639115f704f9ccceed%7C0%7C0%7C637246574097548811&amp;sdata=YwCs%2BWl2IBGp34yQiALgxt9
MAU95LKmjM%3D&amp;reserved=0

Please consider the referee comments and amend your article according to the recommendations. You should then send us a clean final version of your manuscript. Plea
files) point-by-point replies to the referee comments and either a list of changes you have made or an additional copy of your manuscript with the changes highlighted (fo
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fpublishingsupport.iopscience.iop.org%2Fquestion
revised-article%2F__%3B!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!HbYHUgdWJsDVPC1mJqHcAhz7JD0GEzyrGXuwgHh4WhryjCot1uZgDzD454FcLMDT2nZM1JRMHqr0%24&
02%7C01%7Cbf%40ioppublishing.org%7C4e33fe03a01148d2f7f408d7f46201cf%7Cf9ee42e6bad04e639115f704f9ccceed%7C0%7C0%7C637246574097548811&amp
2Fr9GKWplczKU4pxuh4gfYnGpvaZFOlESkAXQdPXINAU%3D&amp;reserved=0 ). This will aid our referees in reviewing your revised article. Please upload the final ver
files to your Author Centre by 03-Jun-2020.

If we do not receive your article by this date, it may be treated as a new submission, so please let us know if you will need more time.
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Please note that if the referee(s) and Editorial Board are not satisfied with the changes to your manuscript, it may still be rejected.

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely

Johnathan Keen

On behalf of the IOP peer-review team:
Johnathan Keen - Editor
David Jones and Miriam Howland - Associate Editors
Sarah Obertelli - Editorial Assistant
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COMMENTS TO THE AUTHOR(S)
Comments
•       In general, the paper shows a good characterization of a3 testicular in vitro morphogenesis model. They showed marker of both progenitor and differentiated cells, a
cells source and the aging and mixing towards the self-assembling phenotype. I confirm after my reading that the encouraging results of the submitted manuscript, finely 
histology and biochemical data,  can be fundamental for further studies and during the choice of specific matrix scaffold and selection of subpopulation of primary cells, in
and similar 3D cultures. The produced organoids are responsive in terms of endocrine function in a long term window. 4In addition the role of stem cells in the generation
highlighted and and suggested to the experts in the tissue engineering and to the clinicians for traslating organoid technique to human.
I would like to congratulate the authors.

•       Abstract is OK, words have been checked is fewer than 300 words as IOP journal guidelines.
•       Introduction is clear and it is representative of the state of the art. The references about similar models of organoids are reported in the manuscript that appears upd
•       The discussion is accurate and not repetitive, but provide new critical elements and enhance the results.
•       My unique constructive criticism is the fact that only a protein mixture ECM like Matrigel was used in the study, limiting the contribution of the different chemical envi
agree with the choice of the authors to do not include biomechanics influence on the organoid formation because the “simplest” model could become complicated as wel
•       Materials are well detailed. The methods are artfully conceived, unambiguous and making the experimental part of the paper reproducible for the next researchers.
•       The figures are clear, they rigorously drawn and statistics is correctly displayed. The legends allow to understand the experiments and interpret them, cartoons are n

A few of minor revisions are below requested

1)      May you shorten the title? However, this is only a suggestion for attraction on Pubmed and not a mandatory request. In case you just want to delete some words, m
the following “into tubular structures”.

2)      An increased time of assembly has been reported for the 3D ECM organoid morphogenesis. Actually, the 3D ECM setting was very likely the only one encountering
of the gel  in comparison to the others conditions in which there is a liquid instead surrounding the cells.  Can the authors justify the increased time of assembly because 
the Matrigel than the interaction with matrix proteins or receptors? for instance, may the density barrier delayed the interaction or block the migrating cells forming those o
reasons explained on page 16th line 13-16, are there any other motivations that made the growing rate of organoids slower than the other different tested microenvironm

3)      Moreover, could the presence of Matrigel led to a limited accessibility of some orienting proteins in the media that are necessary for normal morphogenesis and spe
acquire the “right” physiological cell polarity? Please briefly discussi it. The discussion about of 3DF is not necessary because the tissue hallmarks are already well descr

4)      In some legends, in particular regarding panels C and D of Figures 3, 4 and 5, I believe it could better to explain which statistical groups is denoted by the letters (a

5)      The authors can write, briefly in a single sentence, if there are some kind of physicochemical interactions between the cells and the agarose in the 3DF model or de
adherent situation at all even before the discussion section. Perhaps, that will clarify to non-beginners in tissue engineering that 3DF is a spheroid-life formation evolving 
assembling organoid.

Referee: 2

COMMENTS TO THE AUTHOR(S)
I uploaded my comments as a file below. [See 'Comments_BF-102511.pdf']
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EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER'S REPORT
GENERAL
Through the extensive experiments, the authors revealed that not the microenvironment but the cell’s intrinsic nature is the determining factor in the functional testicular o
may probably achieved by direct cell-to-cell interactions. Also, toward the invitro spermatogenesis, the authors results seem to greatly contribute. This observation is biolo
it linked to the utilization of self- assembling capability to organize themselves into functional tissues. On the contrary, the way of writing and focuses are not so engineer
reviewer worry about the suitability of this study in publishing in Biofabtrication. However, if the authors revise the current MS, so that it matches and satisfies the concern
Biofabrication, the reviewer think it may finally be accepted for publication.

SPECIFIC
1. Throughout the text: Delete less important biological experiment and results, or the authors can put them into supplements. You may keep figures and relevant texts d
originality of this study, as shown in the Title, but others including Table 1 may be deleted.  I feel the initial part where you compare the four different culture systems may
keeping minimum photos and descriptions.
2. Physiological cellular responses against some model toxicant or chemicals etc.: When we think some applications such as reproductive toxicity, it is ideal to show the 
organoids against some typical hormone or testis-specific toxicants.  If possible, please add some such results or if you already did, consider to include these experiment
readers possible interests.
3. Discussion: In particular in the last paragraph of the Discussion, the authors refer to the future research extension using microfluidic systems etc., to which the readers
stronger interests over basic biological phenomena. Nevertheless, the authors only cite the related publications with no actual description about Ref. No. 78 and 79.  Plea
rationale to combine the organoids with microfluidic devices and what the expected contributions are.
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